

Dale County Commission

Commission Meeting Minutes - April 23, 2019

The Dale County Commission convened in a regular session Tuesday, April 23, 2019. The following members were present: Chairman Mark Blankenship; District One Commissioner Chris Carroll; District Two Commissioner Steve McKinnon; District Three Commissioner Charles W. Gary; and District Four Commissioner Frankie Wilson.

Chairman Blankenship called the meeting to order at 10:30_{am}. Commissioner McKinnon opened with the Pledge of Allegiance. Commissioner Gary followed with prayer.

APPROVED – AGENDA

Commissioner Gary made a motion to approve the agenda.

Commissioner Wilson seconded the motion, all voted aye. Motion carried.

APPROVED - MEMORANDUM OF WARRANTS

Commissioner McKinnon made a motion to approve the following Memorandum of Warrants:

- Accounts Payable Check Numbers 83247-83349.
- Payroll Check Numbers: 154552 -154553.
- Direct Deposit Check Numbers: 30595-30734.

Commissioner Carroll seconded the motion, all voted aye. Motion carried.

APPROVED - APRIL 9, 2019 MINUTES

Commissioner Carroll made a motion to approve the Minutes of the Commission Meeting on April 9, 2019.

Commissioner McKinnon seconded the motion, all voted aye. Motion carried.

APPROVED - EMPLOYEE TRAVEL

Commissioner McKinnon made a motion to approve the of the following: Mark Blankenship – Alabama Opportunity Zone Forum – Auburn, AL - \$368.77

Commissioner Carroll seconded the motion, all voted aye. Motion carried.

APPROVED - MAINTENANCE AGREEMENT - JAIL

Commissioner Gary made a motion to approve the maintenance agreement for the Jail's fingerprint machine with Idemia Identity & Security. See Exhibit 1.

Commissioner Wilson seconded the motion, all voted aye. Motion carried.

APPROVED - PERSONNEL

Commissioner McKinnon made a motion to approve the hiring of James Rickey Ballard – Equipment Operator II - \$14.82/hour and to correct the pay for Jimmy Peters to \$12.50.

Commissioner Carroll seconded the motion, all voted aye. Motion carried.

APPROVED – BID – FORESTRY MANAGEMENT SERVICES

Commissioner McKinnon made a motion to approve the bid from M&W Forestry Consultants, Scenario 2, in the amount of \$49,300.00. See Exhibit 2.

Commissioner Carroll seconded the motion, all voted aye. Motion carried.

APPROVED - WORK REQUEST - ROAD & BRIDGE

Commissioner Gary made a motion to approve the work request for Midland City Elementary School. See Exhibit 3.

Commissioner Wilson seconded the motion, all voted aye. Motion carried.

APPROVED – LEASE AGREEMENT – SOLID WASTE

Commissioner McKinnon made a motion to approve the Canon photocopy machine lease agreement. See Exhibit 4.

Commissioner Carroll seconded the motion, all voted aye. Motion carried.

ANNOUNCEMENT - NEXT REGULAR MEETING

Chairman Blankenship announced that the next regular meeting of the Dale County Commission will be Tuesday, May 14, 2019 at 10:00am.

ADJOURNMENT: CONFIRMATORY STATEMENT

Commission Wilson made a motion to adjourn the meeting. Commissioner Gary seconded the motion. All voted aye. Motion carried.

It is hereby ordered the foregoing documents, resolutions, etc., be duly confirmed and entered into the minutes of the Dale County Commission as its official actions.

~ M

Mark Blankenship, Commission Chairman

QUOTE ID: 21428 QUOTE DATE: 04/10/19 CUSTOMER ID: BD-16515 PRICE LIST: SL-LAWENF	COVERAGE	START DATE: 07/01/19	END DATE: 06/30/20				SERIAL NUMBER QTY PRICE	53318-001 52,970.00 53318-002 53,342.00 TOTAL: \$3,312.00 OR DINTHLY INVOICE A A J C A Shi C A A C C A A C C A A C C A A C A A A C A A A A A A C A Shi C A A A A A A A A A A A A A A A A A A	
MAINTENANCE AGREEMENT ADDENDUM QUOTATION							DESCRIPTION	W: DALE COUNTY JAL - 124 ADAM STREET OZARK, AL 35360 ANNUAL 9/S MAINTENANCE 53316-001 MA 53316-001 MA 53316-002 MA 600 MA 000 MA 0000 MA 0000 MA 0000 MA 000000 MA <td< th=""><th></th></td<>	
A DECAMA Gernia Identity & Security works and stake and stake and stake and stake and support and solution with the solution with the solution with the solution with the solution of the s		BILL TO: DALE COUNTY JAIL.		STE C	OZARK, AL 36360	United States	COVERAGE TYPE	EQUIPMENT LOCATION: DALE COUNTY JANL - 124 ADAM STREET OZARK, AL 36360 5000-TFE.ED-M95 ANNUAL 95 MAINTENANCE TFE-53000-ALAEMA 33318-001 TFE-53000-ALAEMA 33318-001 FFT-DUP-M95 ANNUAL 95 MAINTENANCE TFO-DUP-M95 ANNUAL 95 MAINTENANCE TFE-FRT-DUP 33318-002 TFE-FRT-DUP TOTAL: TFE-FRT-DUP 33318-002 TFE-FRT-DUP TOTAL: TFE-FRT-DUP TOTAL: TFE-FRT-DUP TOTAL: TFE-FRT-DUP S1318-002 TFE-FRT-DUP TOTAL: TFE-FRT-DUP TOTAL: THE: DANNELING: TTICE: MAINTENANCHARD MAINTE M	

Quote ID: 21428

DALE COUNTY COMMISSION

District 1

District 2 District 3

District 4



Commission Chairman Mark Blankenship **Commissioners** Chris Carroll Steve McKinnon Charles W. Gary Frankie Wilson

County Administrator Cheryl Ganey

CONTRACT

The Dale County Commission does hereby enter into agreement with M&W Forestry Consultants, LLC for the Forestry Management services providing all labor, equipment and supplies involving herbicide application, prescribed burning, and replanting Loblolly Pine Trees over the approximate 170 +/- acres of cutover property located North of Dale County's C&D landfill. Land is located in Sections 12 and 13Township 5N, Range 24E.

Service provided shall also include appropriate scheduling for the above work to be performed, as well as a written timeline and plan of action for the future management of such land, so as to maximize the future yield of the Pinetree timber harvest. Dale County will install fire lanes.

The Dale County Commission agrees to the terms and conditions as described in Scenario 2 (attached) using containerized Loblolly Pines at a total cost of <u>\$49,300.00</u>

Company	Title	9076 ⁰
Signature of Authorized Representative	Date	
I,		
hereby certify that		
contents of this instrument, he executed the same		
Given under my hand and official seal th	• •	
	Notary Public	
My Commission Expires:	(Nota	ry Seal)
~ the		
Mark Blankenship		3

202 South Highway 123, Suite C • Ozark, AL 36360 Phone: 334.774.6025 • Fax: 334.774.1841 Bids will be only accepted from contractors that are licensed and insured. Proof of insurance and licensure shall be submitted with bid. A bid bond of \$500.00 must also accompany all bids, no exceptions. The bid bond may also be in the form of a certified/cashiers check made payable to the Dale County Commission.

Bid bonds of the unsuccessful bidders shall be returned once the bid is awarded. References may be required from the lowest bidder.

We hereby affirm we have not been in agreement or collusion among bidders or perspective bidders in restraint of Freedom of Competition, by agreement to bid at a fixed price or to refrain from bidding or otherwise.

BID FORM

FORESTRY MANAGEMENT SERVICES:

\$ 39,270 U.S. DOLLARS

M+W Forestry Consultants, LLC Company

_ Co	- Owner	/ Member	of LL	C
Title				
	4/23/	19		
Date				

Signature of Authorized Representative

I, \underline{Munh} , a Notary Public in and for said County, in said State, hereby certify that \underline{Munh} , whose name is signed to the foregoing instrument and who is known to me, acknowledge before me this day, that being informed of the contents of this instrument, he executed the same voluntarily on the day the same bears date. Given under my hand and official seal this $\underline{33}$ day of $\underline{400}$, $\underline{2018}$. Notary Public

My Commission Expires: 1 29 23

(Notary Seal)

Mark Blankenship Dale County Commission Chairman

Exhibit 2



April 22, 2019

M&W Forestry Consultants, LLC.

P.O. Box 271 Ozark, AL 36361 Clint Wilks (334.447.5728)

Dale County Commission 202 South Highway 123, Suite C Ozark, AL 36360

To Whom It May Concern:

Listed below are the practices that will need to be performed on the 170 +/- acre cutover area owned by the Dale County Commission. Notice there are two scenarios; one for planting Bareroot Loblolly pine and one for planting Containerized Loblolly pine.

Scenario 1 – Bareroot Loblolly Pine

Site Preparation Spraving-- M&W Charges \$85.00/ac. x 170 ac. = \$14,450.00

The spraying will be performed within the months of June-August 2019.

This will be performed with a helicopter at the rate of 40 oz. Chopper, 64 oz. Accord XRT, 16 oz. Garlon XRT, and 32 oz. of Surfactant per acre. This is performed to kill off all vegetation currently growing in the cutover.

Firelane Establishment-- Dale County to Install/Construct Firelanes

This is usually performed 3-4 weeks after spraying has been performed. M&W requests to be on site while Dale County's bulldozer operator performs the firelane installation to ensure they meet standards needed to perform a safe burn. The correct acres will be determined, by GPS, once the firelanes have been installed.

<u>Prescribed Burning</u>-- M&W Charges **\$25.00/ac.** x 170 ac. = \$4,250.00

This is performed 6-8 weeks after the spraying has been performed. Favorable weather conditions must be present.

Loblolly Tree Planting	M&W Charges	\$121.00/ac. x 170 ac. = \$20,570.00
------------------------	-------------	--------------------------------------

Trees will be planted in the months of January or February 2020. The trees will be planted by hand at a rate of 622 per acre. The trees will be 3rd Generation Bareroot Loblolly Pine seedlings.

Exhibit 2





Scenario 2 – Containerized Loblolly Pine

Site Preparation Spraying	M&W Charges	\$85.00/ac. x 170 ac. = \$14,450.00
---------------------------	-------------	--

The spraying will be performed within the months of June-August 2019.

This will be performed with a helicopter at the rate of 40 oz. Chopper, 64 oz. Accord XRT, 16 oz. Garlon XRT, and 32 oz. of Surfactant per acre. This is performed to kill off all vegetation currently growing in the cutover.

Firelane Establishment-- Dale County to Install/Construct Firelanes

This is usually performed 3-4 weeks after spraying has been performed. M&W requests to be on site while Dale County's bulldozer operator performs the firelane installation to ensure they meet standards needed to perform a safe burn. The correct acres will be determined, by GPS, once the firelanes have been installed.

<u>Prescribed Burning</u>-- M&W Charges **\$25.00/ac.** x 170 ac. = \$4,250.00

This is performed 6-8 weeks after the spraying has been performed. Favorable weather conditions must be present.

Loblolly Tree Planting-- M&W Charges \$180.00/ac. x 170 ac. = \$30,600.00

Trees will be planted in the months of January or February 2020. The trees will be planted by hand at a rate of 605 per acre. The trees will be 3rd Generation Containerized Loblolly Pine seedlings.



April 22, 2019

Total Job Prices

Scenario 1 - \$39,270.00

Scenario 2 - \$49,300.00

CH

Notice the difference in the two scenarios is that we will plant Bareroot Loblolly seedlings at a rate of 622 per acre (7' x 10' spacing) in Scenario 1 and Containerized Loblolly seedlings at a rate of 605 per acre (6' x 12' spacing) in Scenario 2. Containerized seedlings normally have less mortality due to the fact that they are "containerized" (they are grown in individual pots and come to the field with the potting medium still around the roots). With containerized seedlings there is no need to worry about "J" rooting as with bareroot seedlings. A lesser number of trees can be planted when using containerized seedlings due to them exhibiting less mortality than bareroot seedlings.

If you have any questions on anything on this proposal, please give me a call at 334.447.5728. Thank you for the opportunity to present this proposal and I look forward to possibly working with you.

Yours in Good Forestry,

MA S. Will

Clinton L. Wilks M&W Forestry Consultants, LLC. AL Registered Forester #2128 334.447.5728 <u>mwforestryconsultants@yahoo.com</u> <u>www.mwforest.com</u>

Trees will need to be thinned around ase 11-13. 2nd Thinning is to be performed around ases 17-18. And Final hervest is recommended around ase 25-26.

1st Thinning will bring \$350/ac 2nd Thinning will bring \$700-\$900/ac Final Harrest will bring \$1,500-\$1,700/ac

- Controlled burning is recommend every 3-4 years after the 1st Thinning to reduce competition and allow these to grow better.

Work Request Form Dale County Road & Bridge Department

Exhibit 3

Government Entity: Dale County Board of Education Date Requested: 4/22/19 Requested by: Ben Baker Signature: **Project Location:** Midland City Elementary School Description of Work: Patch potholes in front driveway Cost Estimate: 1 ton @ \$222.56 (to be completed by County Engineer and/or personnel **Road and Bridge Reimbursement Options:** Χ 1. 100% by the requesting entity 2. 50% General Fund /50% requesting entity 3. 100% by the General Fund Commission Meeting Date: 04/23/2019 Approved (Y/N):

NOTE: Responsible party will be invoiced the actual county cost for labor, equipment use and materials. Equipment use cost is based on Blue Book rates.



CANON SOLUTIONS AMERICA Canon Solutions America, Inc. ("CSA") One Canon Park, Melville, NY 11747 (800)-613-2228

Exhibit 4

UNIFIED LEASE AGREEMENT #ULF S0956440.01

				Salesperson		Laura Lynn	n Dillaro	<u> </u>	c)rder Da	ite: 4/19	/2019	
Customer ("You"	'): Customer	Account: 202	0572			Organiza	tion In	formatio	n				100100108
Company Legal Name	DALE, COUNTY	OF			F	Federal Tax (Identifica	ation Numbe	r (TIN):	_			
Doing Business As		1.11.11.11.11.1				Corpo	oration			Lim	ited Liabi	lity Compa	ny
Billing Address: 202 S	HIGHWAY 123 S	STE A DALE O	COUNTY	SOLID WASTE		🗌 Partn	nership			🗌 Lim	ited Liabi	lity Partner	rship
City: OZARK		County: DA	LÉ			🛄 Non-l	Profit C	orporation		🗹 Stai	te or Loca	al Governm	nent
State AL	Zip 36360-88	19 Pho	ine 334.7	74.6212		Sole I	Proprie	torship If	selected, c	omplete	Date of	Birth	
Contact: CONNIE PE	TERS	Fax			C	Chief Execut	live Offic	e and addre	ss for notice	5.			
E-Mail:					P	Address							
Lease Informatio	n					City:			s	tate:	Z	ip.	
Lease Term	# of Payments			Payment *					Am	ount Du	le at Sigi	ning	
48 Months	48	s 12	3.33	(* Plus applicat	la ta			# of Paym Advan				E AT SIGNI	NG
Payment Fr	equency	<u> </u>		(Filos applicat				0	Check m		s <u>0.00</u>	greement	_
Monthl				End of Lease Te	arma 1	Purchaso	Ontion	. +	CHECK III			ax Exem	
Quarte	rly	Fair Mari	ket Value	\$1.00	31100 1	Othe	-		(estimated	n la	_	(Attach ce	
Equipment Desc	rintion: See So	hedule A			-		-	the second				(Ficturer) Ge	roneuce)
Equipment		Inel	uded for a	all 🗂 Includ	led,	except for	r Equip	ment				Under	separate
Maintenance	Select 1 option	Equ	ipment	exclud	ded	on Schedu	ule A			clined	L	agreer	•
Monthly	Image Charge E Quarterly	Other		Per Unit	Flee			Coverag		regate	If adding to an either a contr	n existing Aggre ract # or serial	egate, provide # under
	mables Inclusive	3		ner Fulfillment N		CONCIDENTIAL CEN		P	O Require		Aggregate.	CI	narges
Toner (excludes ck	ar) 🗌 Other		Custome	on Schedule A**		quipment		5 PO#	-		No.		chedule A
		-100.		Persona		uaranty				and the second			
The undersigned (wheth supplements thereto. 'Agri rot assigns, the payment the Agreement and any ott shal, upon demand, pay a this Quaranty is primary ar of law If any in ment applied b Customer or any other per Guaranty shall be enforce, such termination shall be Guaranty shall be enforce, such termination shall be Guaranty ansim, uit of the any defenses available to the acceptance of an Gui and without in any domination of Guarantors shall possill GUARANTY SHALL YOR BY THE LAWS OF THE S STATE OR FEDERAL CO OR EQUIPMENT IS LOCC TO VENUE ANY RIGHT TO A Guarantors agree that C signaly res will be treated in Printed Name	ny amounts which may not will not be affected t y Lessor on the Liability son), the Liability is to able as to sur I Liability informer of the trans- tion (ii) right to requi- tering (iii) right to requi- tering (iii) right to requi- tering Guarantors' information ass (including at ALL PLRPOSES BE D TATE ON NEW JERSE URT LOC TED IN THI TED GUARNITORS JURY TRIAL IN NY S SA and Lessor ma as	any settlement. any settlement. es is thereafter se which such paymer as as fully as if suc alues ansing unde greements entered the defense of payr int between Lesso lability under this is cons of time of payr int between Lesso lability under this is EEMED A CONTR COUNTY OF CA BY THEIR EXEC UJARANTORS, BY SUCH PROCEEDII SUCH PROCEEDII	orner and tak extension, re- t aside, recor- it was application r schedules; into prior to yment and pi- tomer or any ent, (b) relie, r (or CSA as Guaranty, egal expense ACT ENTER ERENCE TO MDEN OR B UTION AND THEIR EXE VGS.	e any action required of newal or modification of vered or required to be d shall for the purposes in had never been made supplements, or agreef such date Guarantors erformance in full) unde other party before enfo asse, substitution or com assigned by Lessor) an assigned by Lessor) an es) paid or incurred by L ED INTO IN THE STAT CONFLICT OF LAW F URLINGTON, NEW JE DELIVERY HEREOF, III CUTION AND DELIVER	f Custo f the A return of this net ts wave r apili promi t Cus esso r Cus RSEY RREV R	omer under thik ugreement or a ed for any rea s Guaranty be Guaranty may entered into a all damages, icable law Gu this Guaranty e of or realizy stimer any fi in in messori VEV VIRSE P ES USAT / D A LESS OOVER WAR D A LESS OOVER WAR	e Agreem any discha ason (inclu) deemad y be termina jarantor and (jur attor the er demands jarantor and (jur attor upor thiud part) of to colle y THE F ACTION E SOR'S SO IVE OBJE CSA AND	vient. This is a arge or release using wr built i to hav contin to hav contin nate only up freque date or presentment lurther wave a ght of subrog in the Equipme or may be mad to the Liabilitie IGHTS OF TH SET VER GL SET OF THOM. CTIONS TO J LESSOR BY	n absolute an e of Customer imitation the b used in exister on sixty (60) of f termination a s and notices sny (i) notice ation to Lesso the granted an es or any part HE PARTIES I JARANTORS UN THE STAT URISDICTIO THEIR ACCE	d continuir 's obligation eankruptoy ce, notwite as' prior v and shall not a d strong shall not d shall be anties or a d effected thereof a UNDER, TT AND LES E WHERE N OF SUC PTANCET	In guaranty a ons, whether insolvency hstanding su written notice tot affect Less ind and natu ming of indet gainst Custo the collateral by collateral by collateral software	and Guaranto by agreeman or reorganiza ich application is to CSA and sor's rights up re, any rights bedness to C omer up it the security and the Guaran ITY SHALL B BE BROUGH ANTOR, CUS AND OBJEC FEBY IRREV	rs' hability under t or operation tion of the second second transmission of set-off, and tustomer and tustome
indress		1		/						Phone		-1-	
Printed Name		1		Signature	_					/	(no tit	le) Date	
Address				/				1	1	Phone.			
BY YOUR SIGNATUR ACKNOWLEDGE REC REFERENCE The unit Customer's Authorized	CEIPT OF A COPY (dersigned and CSA	OF THIS AGRE	EMENT, IN	CLUDING THE GEN	IERA	L TERMS A	ND CON	DITIONS, V	VHICH ARE		PORATED	U HEREIN BY	
Printed Name:	MACK .	pini	154	P					Title	-01	MAN 1	ma	
CSA Authorized Signal Printed Name:	lure								_ Date				
									Title				

SLS-109F CFS-1210 September 2018

GENERAL TERMS AND CONDITIONS

LEASE OF EQUIPMENT AND SOFTWARE

1.1 Listed Items; Commencement of Lesse; Lessor. CSA shall supply, for lease by you as provided below, and you shall lease the units of equipment ("Equipment") and licenses of software with separate support contracts, if applicable ("Listed Software", and together with the Equipment and all replacements and additions lhereto, "Listed items") indicated on Schedule A. The Initial lessor is Canon Financial Services, Inc. (together with any future successors and assignees of its rights as lessor, "Lessor"). You shall keep the Listed Items at the "Ship To" location, not move them to another location without the prior written consent of Lessor (defined below), and keep them free and clear of all liens and encumbrances. This Agreement shall be effective on the date the Listed Items are delivered to you ("Lease Commencement Date"). The term of this Agreement begins on the date accepted by CSA or any later date that CSA designates ("Agreement Date") and shall continue for an initial term of the number of months specified on page 1(together with any renewal periods, "Lease Term"). Your execution of an acceptance certificate provided by CSA shall conclusively establish that the Listed Items have been delivered to and irrevocably accepted by you. If you have not, within 10 days after delivery of Equipment, delivered to Lessor written notice of non-acceptance of any Equipment, specifying the reasons and referencing this Agreement, you shall be deemed to have specifying the reasons and reteriniting this Agreement, you shall be beened to have irrevocably accepted the Equipment. After acceptance, you shall have no right to cancel this Agreement or return the Listed Items prior to the end of the Lease Term for any reason whatsoever, including termination of any maintenance services that may be provided by CSA under this or any separate agreement. Title to all Listed Items shall be transferred by CSA to Lessor. CSA shall assign to Lessor all of its rights (but none of its obligations) with respect to the Listed Items, including the right to receive all Payments. Lessor does not and shall not assume any obligations under this Agreement. CSA shall remain solely liable for the performance of all maintenance, service, and warranty obligations described in this Agreement.

Payments and Costs. You shall pay to Lessor each billing period the fixed base and, if 1.2 applicable, the per image charges and all other amounts, as listed and specified on page 1 and Schedule A and such other amounts permitted in this Agreement as invoiced by Lesson (collectively, "Payments"; per image charges are the "Usage Payments", and all other Payments are the "Fixed Payments"). If You have opted for a ninety (90) day defend of payments, then invoicing for all Payments, including Usage Payments, shall be quarterly, and no Payment shall be due for the first ninety (90) days following commencement of the initial term. For Equipment designated as Corporate Advantage, the meter shall record a quantity of 2 images for any image produced on media wider than 8½" The Payments shall not increase 2 Images for any image produced or mean when the except as provided in during the initial term. Prepaid charges shall not be refundable except as provided in Paragraph 2.1(b). Invoices shall be due and payable upon receipt. All Payments will be applied in such order as Lessor, in its discretion, may determine. This lease is a net lease. Fixed Payments shall be made without set off or deduction, even if the Listed Items malfunction and irrespective of any non-performance by CSA of its maintenance obligations. You authorize Lesser to adjust the Payments and the End of Term Purchase Option amount (if specified on page 1) ("Purchase Option") by up to 15% if the actual cost of the Listed Items and any related services and supplies, including any sales and use tax, exceed CSA's estimates on which such amounts were based. You shall pay a \$85 documentation fee and any applicable taxes (including personal property tax), expenses, charges and fees imposed with respect to the Listed Items, the Payments or your performance or non-performance under this Agreement and you shall reimburse Lessor for the same plus processing fees (collectively, "Costs"). You agree that Lessor may in its sole discretion apply, but shall not be obligated to apply, any amounts paid in advance to any amount due or to become due hereunder, and in no event shall any amount paid in advance earn interest unless required by applicable law If any Payments are late, you shall pay (a) the actual and reasonable costs and expenses of collection, including attorneys' fees, whether or not suit is brought, (b) a late charge equal to the higher of 10% of the amount due or \$25, as reasonable liquidated damages, and (c) if Lessor should bring court action, you agree that attorney fees equal to 25% of the amount sought shall be deemed reasonable, in each case not to exceed the maximum amount permitted by law.

1.3 Purchase Options; Return. (a) END OF TERM PURCHASE OPTION To elect this option, you shall give Lessor 60 days' prior irrevocable written notice (unless the Purchase Option price is \$1.00) that you will purchase, upon the expiration of the Lease Term, all the Listed Items at the Purchase Option price plus any Costs. (b) PRIOR TO MATURITY PURCHASE. You may, at any time, upon 60 days' prior irrevocable written notice, purchase all the Listed Items at a price equal to the sum of all remaining Payments, plus the Fair Market Value, plus Costs For purposes of this Agreement, "Fair Markel Value" shall be Lessor's retail price at the time you notify Lessor of your intent to purchase the Listed Items. (c) Listed Item purchases shall be "AS-IS WHERE-IS" without warranty, except for title; purchases of licenses of Listed Software are subject to the terms thereof (d) Unless this Agreement contains a \$1.00 Purchase Option, this Agreement shall automatically renew on a month to month basis at the same Payment amount (subject to increase of Usage Payments) and frequency unless you, at least 60 days before the end of the Lease Term, send to Lessor written notice (the "End of Term Notice") that you either (i) are purchasing all (but not less than all) of the Equipment in accordance with the terms hereof, or (ii) do not want to renew this Agreement, and at the end of the Lease Term shall return the Equipment as provided below. Unless this Agreement automatically renews or you purchase the Equipment as provided in this Agreement, you shall, at the termination of the Lease Term, return the Equipment at your sole cost and expense in good operating condition, ordinary wear and tear resulting from proper use excepted, to a location specified by Lessor. Lessor may charge you a return fee equal to the greater of one Fixed Payment or of up to \$250 for the processing of returned Equipment. If for any reason you fail to return any Equipment to Lessor as provided in this Agreement by the last day of such Lease Term, you shall pay to Lessor upon demand one billing period's Fixed Payment for each billing period or portion thereof that such return is delayed. If you fall to provide the required End of Term Notice and return the Equipment at the end of the Lease Term, you shall pay to Lessor upon demand the 60 day equivalent of Fixed Payments to satisfy the End of Term Nolice period referenced above. You shall reimburse Lessor for any costs incurred by Lessor to place the Equipment in good operating condition. 2. MAINTENANCE. YOU SHALL RECEIVE THE MAINTENANCE DESCRIBED IN THIS

PARAGRAPH 2 ("Maintenance") ONLY IF YOU HAVE ACCEPTED MAINTENANCE ON PAGE 1. Such services are subject to the exclusions bereinafter described. Maintenance provided to you under separate agreement between CSA and you shall be governed solely by the provisions thereof.

Covered Service. (a) CSA shall provide all routine preventive maintenance and 2.1 emergency service necessary to keep the Equipment in good working order in accordance with this Agreement and CSA's normal practice. Such service shall be performed between 8:30 A.M. and 5:00 P.M. Monday through Friday, except holidays. (b) You shall afford CSA reasonable and safe access to the Equipment to perform on-site service. CSA may terminate its maintenance. obligations as to any Equipment if you relocate it to a site outside CSA's service coverage area. If, in CSA's opinion, any Equipment cannot be maintained in good working order through CSA's

ULF # S0956440.01

Exhibit 4

routine maintenance services, CSA may, at its option, (i) substitute comparable Equipment or (ii) cancel any balance of the term of its maintenance obligations as to such Equipment and refund the unearned portion of any prepaid Usage Payments. Parts or Equipment replaced or removed by CSA in connection with Maintenance shall become the property of Lessor and you disclaim any interest in them. (c) Installation/Implementation of Listed Software may be at an additional charge except to the extent included as a Listed Item and may be conditioned on your agreement to a separate statement of work or other document covering the scope and schedule of installation/implementation, configuration options, responsibilities of each party, and other matters which shall solely govern as to the matters covered therein. Additional charges may apply for work beyond the initial scope described in such separate document. (d) Support for Listed Software is provided directly by the respective developers thereof and as set forth in each developer's applicable separate support contract, and is not provided by CSA under this Agreement except as expressly provided herein. Support for Listed Software may require separate purchase by you of a support contract, unless included under this Agreement as a Listed Item. The terms of support contracts for Listed Software are available from the developers, or will be provided to you by CSA upon request. Notwithstanding any provision in the support contract to the contrary, it shall automatically renew on an annual basis, subject to a price increase after the initial term. (e) CSA shall make available to you from time to time upgrades and bug fixes for the software licensed as part of the Equipment and for Listed Software, but: (i) only if such upgrades and bug fixes are provided to CSA by the developers of such Listed Software, (ii) availability of upgrades and bug fixes may be at additional charge, and (iii) installation of such upgrades and bug fixes by CSA if requested by you shall be at additional charge. You are not required to use CSA for installation of either Listed Software or for any upgrades and bug fixes, but if installation is done by anyone etuer Listed sonware of for any opgrates and bug nxes, but it installation is done by anyone other than CSA, CSA shall have no responsibility for any performance or other issues that may result from such installation. (f) CSA shall also use reasonable efforts to provide Level 1 support for the Listed Software (except that for certain Listed Software, Level 1 support shall be provided only if and so long as a separate software support contract for such Listed Software from the developer thereof is in effect). Level 1 support consists of (i) providing help-line telephone assistance in operating the Listed Software and identifying service problems in the Listed Software, and attempting to troubleshoot any such problems, (ii) escalating operating problems to the applicable developer of the Listed Software as needed to rectify such problems, including facilitating contact between you and the developer of the Listed Software as necessary, and (iii) maintaining a log of such problems to assist in tracking the same

2.2 <u>Maintenance Term and Charges</u>. (a) Maintenance shall start on the Lease Commencement Date and shall continue for the Lease Term. (b) Consumables Inclusive Maintenance includes reptenishment of toner only (and other consumables, but only if specified on page 1) Toner is supplied for exclusive use with the Equipment. CSA may terminate the Maintenance if you use consumables in a different manner. If your toner usage exceeds by more than 10% the published manufacturer specifications for conventional office Image coverage CSA may invoice you for such excess usage. You may purchase additional toner from CSA if required. You shall bear all risk of loss, theft or damage to unused consumables, which shall remain CSA's property and shall be returned promptly upon termination of this Agreement or Maintenance. (c) If you selected the Fleet or Aggregate Coverage Plan on page 1, the Covered Images Included shall apply to all of the Equipment on the Schedule unless otherwise indicated. If specified on page 1 that the Listed Items are being added to an existing Fleet Coverage Plan under a previous agreement between you and CSA, (i) the fleet shall include the listed items under the previous agreement, and all other agreements for which the add to existing fleet option was selected, and (ii) the maintenance term for all Listed items under this Agreement shall be the same as the maintenance term for all listed items under all such previous agreements. (d) If specified on the face page that the Listed Items are being added to an existing Aggregate Coverage Plan under a previous agreement between you and CSA, the Covered Images shall apply to all of the Equipment on the schedule, unless otherwise indicated, plus the listed items under the previous agreement(s), and all other agreements for which the add to existing Aggregate Coverage Plan was selected, on an aggregated basis, for so long as the maintenance term for all such listed items continues. (e) Unless otherwise indicated on Schedule A, you authorize CSA to use networked features of the Equipment including imageWARE to receive software updates, activate features/new licenses and transmit use and service data accumulated by the Equipment over your network by means of an HTTPS protocol and to store, analyze and use such data for purposes related to servicing the Equipment, providing reports and product improvement. This feature is not capable of sending or receiving image data. (I) You shall provide meter readings to CSA in accordance with the Meter Read Method selected. If you selected the myCSA website, you, your employees or agents shall complete CSA's registration process governing access to and use of such website, and you agree to be bound by, and comply with its Terms of Use, CSA may change your meter read options from time to time upon 60 days' notice. If CSA does not receive timely meter readings from you, you shall pay invoices that reflect CSA's estimates of neter readings. CSA may verify the accuracy of any meter readings from time to time and invoice you for any shortfall in the next invoice. (g) You agree that CSA may suspend performance of Maintenance if and so long as any Payments are overdue, and that any such suspension shall not in and of itself be deemed a termination of this Agreement. 2.3 Non-Covered Service. The following services are not included within Maintenance and shall be invoiced in accordance with CSA's then current labor, parts and supply charges: (a) replacement of any consumables not provided as part of Consumable Inclusive Maintenance identified on page 1, including, without limitation, paper, toner, ink, waste containers, fuser oil staples, other media, print heads and puncher dies; (b) repairs necessitated by factors other than normal use including, without limitation, any willful act, negligence, abuse or misuse of the Equipment; the use of parts, supplies or software not supplied by CSA; service performed by anyone other than CSA, accident; use of Equipment with non-compatible hardware or software components, electrical power malfunction or heating, cooling or humidity ambient conditions. (c) de-installation, re-installation, or relocation of Equipment; (d) repairs to or realignment of Equipment and related training necessitated by changes made to your system configuration or network environment; (e) work requested to be performed outside of CSA's regular business hours; and (f) repair of any network/system connection devices, except when listed on page 1. If you have NOT selected Mainlenance on page 1, any of the mainlenance services described in Paragraph 2.1 above shall be available only upon your request, either under separate agreement with CSA or Invoiced in accordance with CSA's then current labor, parts and supply charges. Installation of certain Listed Software may also require a separate agreement between you and Installable of certain Listed SoftWate may also require a separate agreement between you and CSA setting forth the scope of work, your responsibilities in connection with such installation, and other terms and conditions as required by CSA. Such separate agreement(s) shall solely govern, and this Agreement shall not apply to, the services described therein. 3. CSA CUSTOMER SATISFACTION POLICY. If you are not satisfied with the performance of your Canon or Océ brand product, upon your written request, CSA in its sole discretion will repair or replace the product with a like unit with equivalent capabilities. Prior to replacement, CSA shall be a brad the opportunity to galaw the product to product with second according a second appli-

CSA shall have had the opportunity to return the product to good working order in accordance with the lerms of this agreement. If a replacement unit is provided, the lease hereunder of the replaced unit shall be deemed terminated and the replacement unit shall be deemed a "Listed

ULF # S0956440.01 Exhibit 4

Item" for the lease and all other purposes of this Agreement. This policy shall apply only if you are not in default of this Agreement and Maintenance under this Agreement has not been canceled or terminated.

4, DATA. You acknowledge that the hard drive(s) on the Equipment, including attached devices, may retain images, content or other data that you may store for purposes of normal operation of the Equipment ("Data"). You acknowledge that Lessor is not storing Data on behalf of you and that exposure or access to the Data by CSA or Lessor, if any, is purely incidental to the services performed by CSA or Lessor or any other disposition of the Equipment by you. Neither CSA nor Lessor nor or any of their affiliates has an obligation to erase or overwrite Data upon your return of the Equipment to CSA or Lessor. You are solely responsible for: (A) your compliance with applicable law and legal requirements pertaining to data privacy, storage, security, retention and protection, and (B) all decisions related to erasing or overwriting Data. Without limiting the foregoing, you should, (i) enable the Hard Disk Drive (HDD) data erase functionality that is a standard feature on certain Equipment and/or (ii) prior to return or other disposition of the Equipment, utilize the HDD (or comparable) formatting function (which may be referred to as "Initialized All Data/Settings" function) if found on the Equipment to perform a one pass overwrite of Data or, if you have higher security requirements, you may purchase from CSA at current rates an appropriate option for the Equipment, which may include (a) an HDD Data Encryption Kit option which disguises information before it is written to the hard drive using encryption algorithms, (b) an HDD Data Erase Kit that can perform up to a 3-pass overwrite of Data (for Equipment not containing data erase functionality as a standard feature), or (c) a replacement hard drive (in which case you should properly destroy the replaced hard drive) You shall indemnify Lessor, CSA, their subsidiaries, directors, officers, employees and agents from and against any and all costs, expenses, liabilities, claims, damages, losses, judgments or fees (including reasonable attorneys' fees) arising or related to the storage, transmission or destruction of the Data. The terms of this section shall solely govern as to Data, notwithstanding that any provisions of this Agreement or any separate confidentiality or data security or other agreement now or hereafter entered into between you and CSA or Lessor applies, or could be construed to apply to Data. LIMITED WARRANTY; EXCLUSIONS & LIMITATIONS; INDEMNIFICATION

5.1 Limited Warranty, Equipment is warranted only as provided in the manufacturer's warranty provided with the Equipment (for CANON brand Equipment, the manufacturer's warranty is provided by Canon U S A., Inc.). End user warranties, if any, for Listed Software are provided solely by the developers or suppliers of the Listed Software. So long as you are not in breach or default of this Agreement, Lessor assigns to you, solely for the purpose of making and prosecuting any such claim, the rights, if any, which Lessor may have under all such warranties for the Listed Items.

Such waranties for the Listed Items, 5.2 Disclaimer of Warranties, LESSOR IS NOT A MANUFACTURER, DEALER, OR SUPPLIER OF THE LISTED ITEMS, AS BETWEEN YOU AND LESSOR, THE LISTED ITEMS ARE LEASED 'AS IS' AND ARE OF A SIZE, DESIGN, AND CAPACITY SELECTED BY YOU LESSOR HAS MADE NO REPRESENTATION OR WARRANTY OF ANY KIND, EXPRESS OR IMPLIED, WITH RESPECT TO THE LISTED ITEMS. The warraniles, if any, provided for any of the Listed Items are enforceable by you only against the Canon company or third party making such warranties, not against any Lessor. CSA is not an agent or representative of Lessor and is not authorized to waive or after any of Lessor's rights or make any representation for Lessor about the Listed Items, except to the extent set forth in this Agreement. EACH OF CSA AND LESSOR EXPRESSLY DISCLAIMS ALL WARRANTIES. EXPRESS OR IMPLIED, INCLUDING IMPLIED WARRANTIES OF MERCHANTABILITY AND FITNESS FOR A PARTICULAR PURPOSE RELATING TO THE USE OR PERFORMANCE OF THE LISTED ITEMS OR CSA'S SERVICES. THE FURNISHING OF MAINTENANCE UNDER THIS AGREEMENT DOES NOT ASSURE UNINTERRUPTED OPERATION OR USE OF ANY OF THE LISTED ITEMS.

5.3 Limitation of Liability. NEITHER CSA NOR LESSOR SHALL BE LIABLE FOR INJURY OR DAMAGE EXCEPT TO THE EXTENT CAUSED BY SUCH PARTYS NEGLIGENCE OR WILLFUL MISCONDUCT. NEITHER CSA NOR LESSOR SHALL BE LIABLE FOR EXPENDITURES FOR SUBSTITUTE EQUIPMENT OR SERVICES. LOSS OF REVENUE OR PROFIT. LOSS. CORRUPTION OR RELEASE OF DATA, FAILURE TO REALIZE SAVINGS OR OTHER BENEFITS, STORAGE CHARGES: OR INCIDENTAL, SPECIAL, PUNITIVE OR CONSEQUENTIAL DAMAGES ARISING OUT OF OR IN CONNECTION WITH THIS AGREEMENT, REGARDLESS OF THE LEGAL THEORY ON WHICH THE CLAIM IS BASED AND EVEN IF CSA OR LESSOR HAS BEEN ADVISED OF THE POSSIBLITY OF SUCH DAMAGES.

 5.4 <u>Indemnification</u>. You shall reimburse Lessor for and defend Lessor against any claim for losses or injury caused by the Listed Items, before and after the Lease Term ends.
 6. ADDITIONAL LEASE REQUIREMENTS.

6.1 <u>Warranty of Business Purpose: Maintenance.</u> You warrant that the Listed Items will not be used for personal, family or household purposes. If at any time for any reason whatsoever CSA's maintenance obligations have terminated, at your sole expense you shall keep the Equipment in good working order and supply and install replacement parts and accessories when required to maintain the Equipment. Any such replacements shall be the property of Lessor and shall be deemed Equipment.
6.2 <u>Risk of loss; Insurance</u>. Effective upon delivery to you, you shall bear the entire risk of

6.2 <u>Risk of loss; Insurance.</u> Effective upon delivery to you, you shall bear the entire risk of any loss or theft of or damage to the Equipment ("Loss"). You shall obtain and maintain during the term here under including all renewals and extensions, al your expense, (a) property insurance for the full replacement value of the Equipment and (b) comprehensive public liability and property damage insurance. All such insurance shall provide for a deductible not exceeding \$5,000 and be in form and amount and with companies satisfactory to Lessor. Each insurer providing such insurance shall name Lessor as additional insured and loss payee and provide Lessor 30 days' prior written notice of alteration or cancellation. You shall deliver certificates or other evidence of insurance to Lessor. You appoint Lessor as your attorney-infact solely to make claim for, receive payment of, and execute and endorse documents, checks, or drafts for any Loss. If within 10 days after request you fail to deliver satisfactory ou under this Agreement. Lessor and an administrative fee, to the amounts due from you under this Agreement. Lessor and any of its affiliates may make a profit on the foregoing. You shall promptly (i) repair or replace any Equipment subject to a Loss or (ii) pay to Lessor the Remaining Lease Balance (defined below). No Loss shall relive you of any obligation under this Agreement.

7. DEFAULT; REMEDIES. You shall be in default of this Agreement if: (a) you fail to make any Payments when due or perform any of your other obligations under this Agreement; (b) you fail to make payments when due of any indebtedness to Lessor; (c) you or any guarantor of your obligations ("Guarantor") cease doing business as a going concern. (d) you or any Guarantor become insolvent or make an assignment for the benefit of creditors; (e) a petition or proceeding is filed by or against you or any Guarantor under any bankruptery or insolvency law; (f) a receiver, trustee; conservator, or liquidator is appointed for you, any Guarantor, or any of your or any Guarantor's property. (g) any statement, representation or warranty made by you or any Guarantor to CSA or Lessor is incorrect in any material respect; or (h) you or any Guarantor who is a natural person die. If you are in default, you shall pay for Lessor's reasonable collection and other costs, and without limiting any of CSA's rights hereunder or under applicable law, Lessor may exercise (on behalf of itself and, as applicable, CSA) any one or all of the following remedies; (1) declare all unpaid Fixed Payments immediately due and payable, with Lessor retaining title to the Listed Items, (2) terminate any and all agreements with you, (3) without holice, demand or legal process, retake possession of the Listed Items (and you authorize Lessor to enter upon the premises where the Listed Items may be found) and (A) retain the Listed Items and all Payments and other sums paid, (B) re-lease the Listed Items and recover from you the amount by which the Remaining Lease Balance exceeds the value attributed to the Listed Items by Lessor for purposes of calculating the payments under the new lease agreement, or (C) sell the Listed Items and recover from you the amount by which the Remaining Lease Balance exceeds the net amount received by Lessor from such sale; or (4) pursue any other remedy permitted at law or in equity. Lessor may sell the Listed Items are not available for sale, you shall be liable for the Remaining Lease Balance and any other amounts due. The "Remaining Lease Balance" shall be the sum of: (i) all Fixed Payments then owed by you to Lessor; (ii) the present value of all remaining Fixed Payments for the full Lease Term, (iii) the Purchase Option of the Listed Items indicated on the face of this Agreement, plus (iv) any applicable taxes, expenses, charges, and fees. For purposes of determining present value, Fixed Payments shall be discounted at 3% per year: 3. SECURITY; WAIVER, You authorize Lessor to file any form of financing or continuation

8. SECURITY; WAIVER, You authorize Lessor to file any form of financing or continuation statements and amendments thereto. THE LEASE CREATED BY THIS AGREEMENT IS INTENDED AS A "FINANCE LEASE" AS THAT TERM IS DEFINED IN ARTICLE 2A OF THE UNIFORM COMMERCIAL CODE ("UCC 2A) AND LESSOR IS ENTITLED TO ALL BENEFITS, PRIVLEGES AND PROTECTIONS OF A LESSOR UNDER A FINANCE LEASE. YOU WAIVE YOUR RIGHTS AS A LESSEE UNDER UCC 2A SECTIONS 508-522, AND YOU IRREVOCABLY WAIVE ANY RIGHT TO NOTICE THEREOF. If the lease is determined not to be a true lease, you grant Lessor a security interest in the Listed Items Your exact legal name, your chief executive office address, and your jurisdiction of organization are as set forth on page 1, if you change any of them or the corporate structure, you will execute and deliver to Lessor such documents as required or appropriate.

9.1 <u>Choice of Law and Forum</u>. THIS AGREEMENT AND ALL CLAIMS, DISPUTES AND CAUSES OF ACTION RELATING THERETO, WHETHER SOUNDING IN CONTRACT, TORT OR STATUTE, SHALL, FOR ALL PURPOSES BE GOVERNED BY THE LAWS OF NEW JERSEY WITHOUT REFERENCE TO CONFLICT OF LAW PRINCIPLES. YOU CONSENT TO THE EXCLUSIVE JURISDICTION AND VENUE OF ANY STATE OR FEDERAL COURT LOCATED WITHIN CAMDEN OR BURLINGTON COUNTY, NEW JERSEY, OR AT LESSOR'S OPTION IN ANY STATE WHERE YOU OR THE EQUIPMENT ARE LOCATED. YOU WAIVE OBJECTIONS TO THE JURISDICTION OF SUCH COURTS, OBJECTIONS TO VENUE AND TO CONVENIENCE OF FORUM. ANY SUIT, OTHER THAN ONE SEEKING PAYMENT OF AMOUNTS DUE, SHALL BE COMMENCED. IF AT ALL, WITHIN 1 YEAR OF THE DATE THAT THE CLAIM ACCRUES. THE PARTIES IRREVOCABLY WAIVE ANY RIGHT TO A JURY TRIAL IN ANY SUIT BETWEEN THEM.

9.2 Entire Agreement; Electronic Acceptance. This Agreement shall be binding upon you when you sign it, upon CSA when CSA has installed the Equipment, and upon Lessor when you have accepted the Listed Items. All provisions of this Agreement, including Section 4, which by their nature can be construed to survive the expiration or termination of the Agreement shalls os survive CSA or Lessor may Insert missing or correct other information including the Listed Item description, serial number, and location; and corrections to your legal name, but otherwise this Agreement (logether with any separate agreement entered into between you and CSA as described in Section 2.3 above) constitutes the entire agreement between the parties with respect to the subject matter hereof. Any purchase order utilized by you shall be for your administrative convenience only, and any terms therein which conflict with, vary form or supplement the provisions of this Agreement shall be deemed null and void. No representation or statement shall be binding upon Lessor or CSA as a warranty or otherwise unless it is contained in the original of this Agreement. This Agreement shall not be modified or amended except in a written amendment signed by an authorized signer of CSA and you. If a court finds any provision to be unenforceable, the remaining provisions shall remain in full force and effect. You expressly disclaim having relied upon any statement concerning the capability, condition, operation, performance or specifications of the Listed Items, except to the extent set forth in the original of this Agreement, copies of your signature will be treated as originals, and electronic copies of your signature will be treated as originals, and electronic copies of your signature will be treated

9.3 Joint and Several Liability: Assignment. If more than one entity executes this Agreement as the Customer, your obligations shall be joint and several YOU SHALL NOT ASSIGN OR PLEDGE THIS AGREEMENT, NOR SHALL YOU SUBLET OR LEND ANY LISTED ITEMS. Each of CSA and Lessor may pledge or assign its rights under this Agreement. If a Lessor assigns its rights, the assignee will have the same rights and benefits that the Lessor had and shall not have any obligations hereunder. The rights of the assignee will not be subject to any claims, defenses, or setoffs that you may have against the Lessor.
9.4 Notices. All notices required or permitted under this Agreement shall be sufficient if delivered personally, sent via facsimile or other electronic transmission, or mailed to such party at the address set forth on page 1 or at such other address as such party may designate in writing from time to time. Notices shall be effective 3 days after deposit in the U.S. mail. duly addressed, or upon delivery via personal or express delivery. facsimile or other electronic transmission. You shall send all notices regarding lease provisions to Lessor only, and all notices regarding maintenance provisions to CSA only.

Address for notices to Canon Solu America, Inc.; 300 Commerce Square Blvd Burlington, NJ 08016 Attn: Customer Service Department Phone; (800) 613-2228 Fax; (800) 220-4002

Services, Inc.: 158 Gaither Drive, Suite 200 Mount Laurei, NJ 08054 Attn: Customer Service Department Phone: (800) 220-0330 Fax: (856) 813-5122

Email: customercare@csa canon.com Email: customer@cfs canon.com 9.5 <u>USA PATRIOT Act; Credit information</u>. To help the government fight the funding of terrorism and money laundering activities, federal law requires all financial institutions to obtain, verify, and record information that identifies each person who enters into a lease. This means that when you enter into a lease, Lessor may ask for, among other things: (a) your federal tax identification number and (b) your date of birth, if you are a sole proprietor Lessor may also ask to see identifying documents. You authorize your credit references, any credit reporting agency, or any third party (including Lessor) to collect any credit information and to release the same to Lessor, its affiliates, and their respective designees or assignees.

	A"A
0	C AASCON'
1	1 City
10	102
C	
-	ų,

CANON SOUTIONS AMERICA Canon Solutions America, Inc. ("CSA") One Canon Park, Melville, NY 11747 1800)-613-2228



Unified Lease Agreement **#ULF** s0956440_01

Schedule A

of 1

Customer Name: DALE, COUNTY OF

			Sh	Ship To Information	nation and second to be a second to
Delivery Address:	Delivery Address: 202 S HIGHWAY 123 STE A DALE COUNTY SOLID WASTE	TY SOLID WASTE			Connectivity Contact: CONNIE PETERS
City: OZARK		County: DALE			E-Mail:
State: AL	Zip: 36360-8819	Phone #: 334.774.6212	1212		Elevator: Yes No V Loading Dock: Yes No V
Delivery Contact: CONNIE PETERS	CONNIE PETERS	Fax #:			Earliest Delivery Date: 4/26/2019 # of Steps: 0 Hours of Operation: 9-5
E-Mail:					Special Instructions: DALE COUNTY SOLID WASTE
Item Code	Equipment and Software ("Listed Items Product Description	LISted Items)	aty	Serial #	Ecomplete the following information, if Maintenance is selected on the face page. Maintenance is automatically selected herein unless you choose the option to exclude Maintenance by checking box(es) below.
3325C001	IRADV4545IV3		-		Equipment excluded Corporate Equipment under separate
2299C001	CABINET TYPE-Q		-		Advantage
1422C001	INNER 2WAY TRAY-L1		1		Covered Images Included Start Meter Excess per Image Charge
1972V064	ESP NEXT GEN PCS POWER FILTER (120V/15A)	: (120V/15A) XG-P(-		B&W Color B&W Color B&W Color
2368V120	MID VOLUME CONNECTIVITY 30+PPM UP TO 79PPM	M UP TO 79PPM	+		ULL200 0
3537V007	IMAGERUNNER ADV 4251/4245/45511/4545I INSTALL PA	1/45451 INSTALL PA	-		
IntSupplies	Pre-Installed Supplies Installed in Machine	Ine	-		Auto Toner, Fulfillment **(Requires ImageWare Remote)
					Alternate Meter Read Method:
an ar anna ann an Airte an Air					Equipment excluded Corporate Equipment under separate from Maintenance Advantage MPS agreement
					images Included Start Meter Excess per Image
			*		B&W Color B&W Color B&W Color
			-		
					Auto Toner Fulfillment **(Requires imageWare Remote)
and the second					
					Alternate Meter Read Method:
					Key to Meter Read Method irrageWARE Remote unless noted above (or) W = eManage website

SLS-109F CFS-1210 September 2018

Exhibit 4



CANON SOLUTIONS AMERICA

Canon Solutions America, Inc. ("CSA") One Canon Park, Melville, NY 11747

(800) 613-2228

Exhibit	4
---------	---

LEASE UPGRADE, TRADE-IN, RETURN OR BUY-OUT REIMBURSEMENT ADDENDUM TO AGREEMENT # _S0956440.01 (the "AGREEMENT")

	Constanting of the local data						Page_	1 of
Customer ("Y	ou"):	Custon	er Account	2020572	Buy-ou	t Reimbursement		
Company: D	ALE COUNTY ALA	BAMA		3	s	to be paid under	the circumstances describe	ed in
Address: 202	S HIGHWAY 123	STE A DAL	E COUNTY	SOLID WASTI		Section 1 below		cu m
City: OZARK		County	DALE		Payable	to: You	Canon Financial Services	s, Inc.
State: AL	Zip: 36360-881	9 Phone	#: 334.774.0	5212	1			
Email:					Reason	for check issuance		
Lease Upgra	de or Buy-out	Acknowle	igement		CON LONG			
If this transaction acceptance of the	includes a lease upgra Equipment listed on the	de or buy-out	o be paid upo select one of	n delivery and the following:	List the I	easing company and lease nur	nber associated with any lease up	grade or buy-out.
Not Applica		-		100	L	easing Company Nar	ne Lease N	lumber
	im the equipment to th f your lease agreemen		pany accordin	g to the terms and		CFS	001-0651	1253-002
CSA will rei	um the equipment to t	he leasing con	ipany per Sec	tion 2 below				
_	in the equipment.						I	
	e equipment remain ur If yes, under an Existir		-		_ ├───			
	it yes, under an Existin k up the equipment fo		1 or new Coi		└			
Return Auth					Pick-Up In	formations		
Please sele	ct one.				10.104			
Trade-In Please not	e that any applicable trac	de-in credit is re	lected in the pe	nodic lease	1777		1 Items specified on the Agr	
	or purchase price as spe	-	and the second se		U Other	Specified Date:/	/	ement)
		Working Cond	10.297	is condition				
	uipment to selecte	-	iompany				Phone:	
	anon Financial Ser				E-Mail:			
	uipment to CSA	Original Orde	r Date		Special Rer	noval Instructions:		
Return Item Code Code	Description	Serial #	Meter Reading	Equipment lo different that		Contact Name & Phone	Email	Alt. Pic Up Dat
UGTR 8030800		RKM08483	119000	diliterant the	11 40076	Filolie	Ginan	Op Date
Return Codes	Trade-In TRD Ret							
						you agree to supplement the terr the designated party by CSA up	on installation and testing of the List	ed Items and payme
o CSA (by you or b	y the Leasing Company) of the purchas	e price for the l	Listed Items. The Bu	y-Out Reimburser	nent will be paid for the sole purp	ose of reimbursement of early termine	nation charges or fe
							I by the Listed Items under the Agre tion is limited to the Buy-Out Reimbu	
hat you are respons	ible for any other obliga	tions, including	any charges w	hich are not covered	by the Buy-Out R	embursement		26
							listed above. You agree to pay CSA shall be conveyed to CSA, and (a) y	
will receive good an	d marketable title to eac	ch unit of Trade	-in Equipment,	free and clear of an	y and all liens and	l leasehold interests, (b) you war	rant that the Trade-In Equipment wi	ill be delivered to C
							make the Trade-In Equipment availate an applicable law, return the Trade-In	

on the relevant date specified above. If you breach or fail to comply with any of the foregoing, CSA may, without limiting its other remedies under applicable law, return the Trade-In Equipment to you (at your expense both for the return and the original pickup) and rescind, or require you to refund to CSA, promptly upon receipt of CSA's invoice, the full amount of any trade-in credit reflected in the Agreement (which amount shall equal the fair market value of such Trade-In Equipment, as determined by CSA). Return Equipment shall be shipped to the Leasing Company specified above, and CSA's sole obligation is to use commercially reasonable efforts to pick-up and remove the Return Equipment and to arrange, on your behalf and at CSA's expense and risk (but only to the extent of obvious damage in transit), for the shipment of the Return Equipment to the Leasing Company. You acknowledge that additional charges for supplies, media, excess usage, etc., will be invoiced to you, and you shall be responsible for all invoices due and owing up to and including the date such Trade-In equipment or Return Equipment is received by CSA.

3. DATA. You acknowledge that the hard drive(s) on the Equipment, including attached devices, may retain images, content or other data that you may store for purposes of normal operation of the Equipment ("Data"). You acknowledge that CSA is not storing Data on behalf of you and that exposure or access to the Data by CSA, if any, is purely incidental to the services performed by CSA. Neither CSA nor any of their affiliates has an obligation to erase or overwrite Data upon Your return of the Equipment to CSA or any leasing company. You are solely responsible for (i) your compliance with applicable law and legal requirements pertaining to data privacy, storage, security, retention and protection; and (ii) all decisions related to erasing or overwriting Data. The terms of this section shall solely govern as to Data, notwithstanding that any provisions of this Agreement or any separate confidentiality or data security or other agreement now or hereafter entered into between you and CSA could be construed to apply to Data.

THIS ADDENDUM SHALL BECOME EFFECTIVE AT THE SAME TIME AS THE AGREEMENT BECOME EFFECTIVE IN ACCORDANCE WITH THE TERMS THEREOF. EXCEPT AS SUPPLEMENTED HEREBY THE AGREEMENT SHALL REMAIN UNCHANGED AND IN FULL FORCE AND EFFECT.

Customer's Authorized Signature Allort Printed Name Date SLS-0048 April 2019 CSA



CANON SOLUTIONS AMERICA

Canon Solutions Americas, Inc. (*CSA*) One Canon Park, Melville, NY 11747 (800) 613-2228

UNIFIED LEASE AGREEMENT ADDENDUM *National IPA*

Exhibit 4

Customer: DALE, COUNTY OF		Related to Unified Lease A	greemen	it – ULF#:
Street Address: 202 S HIGHWAY 123 STE A DALE COUNTY SOLID WASTE	City : OZARK		State: AL	Zip: 36360-8819
Equipment Description: (1) IRADV4545IV3;			Term: 48	

WHEREAS, Canon Solutions America, Inc. ("CSA"), and the above-described Customer, together with any Guarantors, have determined that it is for their mutual benefit to enter into this Unified Lease Agreement Addendum ("Addendum") to the above-described Unified Lease Agreement ("Agreement"). All capitalized terms used below that are not defined in this Addendum shall have the meanings set forth in the Agreement.

NOW, THEREFORE, for good and valuable consideration, intending to be legally bound, the parties hereby agree as follows:

 Anything in the Agreement to the contrary notwithstanding, and subject to all of the terms and conditions set forth in this Addendum, the terms and conditions of the Agreement shall be modified as follows:

This transaction shall be governed in all respects by the Ts&Cs of contract # FI-R-0251-18 dated 10-1-2018 between CSA and DuPage County and any Ts&Cs which conflict with or vary from the contract terms shall be deemed null and void.

- It is expressly agreed by the parties that this Addendum is supplemental to the Agreement, and that the provisions thereof, unless specifically modified herein, shall remain in full force and effect and shall apply to this Addendum as though they were expressly set forth herein.
- 3. In the event of any conflict or inconsistency between the provisions of this Addendum and any provisions of the Agreement, the provisions of this Addendum shall in all respects govern and control.
- 4. CSA may accept a facsimile or other electronic transmission of this Addendum as an original, and facsimile or other electronically transmitted copies of Customer's and any Guarantor's signature will be treated as an original for all purposes. THIS ADDENDUM SHALL BE EFFECTIVE WHEN IT HAS BEEN SIGNED BY CUSTOMER AND ANY GUARANTORS AND ACCEPTED BY CSA.

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the parties have caused this Addendum to be executed as of the date set forth below.

Canon Solutions America, Inc.	DALE, COUNTY OF
By:	By: a Mun
Name:	Name: Mark Blackerp
Title:	Title:
Date:	Date: 04-23-19

CFS-1250 (10/18) Unified Lease Agreement Addendum - National IPA



CANON SOLUTIONS AMERICA

Canon Solutions America, Inc. ("CSA") One Canon Park, Melville, NY 11747 (800) 613-2228

MUNICIPAL FISCAL FUNDING ADDENDUM
Unified Lease Agreement #
CFS' Application Number:
CFS' Agreement Number:
Agreement Date:

GOVERNMENTAL ENTITY

Complete Legal Name:

DALE, COUNTY OF

("Customer")

THIS MUNICIPAL FISCAL FUNDING ADDENDUM ("ADDENDUM") WILL BE OF NO FORCE OR EFFECT IF THE CUSTOMER IS NOT A STATE OR A POLITICAL SUBDIVISION OF A STATE WITHIN THE MEANING OF SECTION 103(C) OF THE INTERNAL REVENUE CODE OF 1986, AS AMENDED.

Customer warrants that it has funds available to payPayments payable pursuant to the Unified Lease Agreement (the "Agreement") between Customer and CSA until the end of its current appropriation period and warrants that it presently intends to make Payments in each appropriation period from now until the end of this Agreement. The officer of Customer responsible for preparation of Customer's annual budget shall request from its legislative body or funding authority funds to be paid to the Lessor under this Agreement. If notwithstanding the making in good faith of such request in accordance with appropriate procedures and with the exercise of reasonable care and diligence, such legislative body or funding authority does not appropriate funds to be paid to the Lessor for the Equipment, Customer may, upon prior written notice to CSA and the Lessor, effective upon the exhaustion of the funding authorized for the then current appropriation period, return the Equipment to the Lessor, at Customer's expense and in accordance with this Agreement, and thereupon. Customer shall be released of its obligation to make Payments to the Lessor due thereafter, provided: (1) the Equipment is returned to the Lessor as provided for in the Agreement; (2) the above described notice states the failure of the legislative body or funding authority to appropriate the necessary funds as the reason for cancellation; and (3) such notice is accompanied by payment of all amounts then due to the Lessor under this Agreement. In the event Customer returns the Equipment pursuant to the terms of this Agreement, the Lessor shall retain all sums paid by Customer. Customer's Payment obligations under this Agreement in any fiscal year shall constitute a current expense of Customer for such fiscal year, and shall not constitute indebtedness or a multiple fiscal year obligation of Customer under Customer's state constitution, state law or home rule charter. Nothing in this Agreement shall constitute a pledge by Customer of any taxes or other monies, other than as appropriated for a specific fiscal year for this Agreement and the Equipment.

The undersigned represents and warrants to CSA and the Lessor that all action required to authorize the execution and delivery of this Addendum on behalf of the above referenced Customer by the following signatory has been duly taken and remains in full force and effect. Customer agrees that CSA and the Lessor may accept a facsimile or other electronic transmission of this Addendum as an original, and that facsimile or electronically transmitted copies of Customer's signature will be treated as an original for all purposes.

ACCEPTED

Canon Solutions America, Inc.	Customer
By:	By:
Title:	Name:
Date:	Title:(